
City of Geneva, Illinois 
Local Historic District & Landmarks  
Property Inventory Survey 

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN): 
 

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING: 

Significant 

Contributing 

Non-Contributing – Built After 1987 

Non-Contributing – Reversible Alterations 

Non-Contributing – Irreversible Alterations 

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION: 

Central Geneva NRHD 

North Geneva NRHD 

Local Geneva HD 

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING: 

Contributing 

Non-Contributing 

Not Applicable / Not in NR District 

Other HPC Action: 

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: 
 

NUMBER OF STORIES: 
 

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: 

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 

HISTORIC NAME: 
 
COMMON NAME: 
 

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: 
 
PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): 
 

ENTRY DOOR(S): 

WINDOW MATERIAL: 
 

FRONT PORCH: 
 
VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: 

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: 
 

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: 

Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 
 

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: 

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: 
 

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: 
 

ARCHITECT: 
 
BUILDER: 
WILSON BROTHERS:              OSCAR             BOTH 

ARCHITECTURAL DATA: 
 

WINDOW STYLE: 
 

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: 
 

HPC ACTION: 

   Demolition Approved: 

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 

AUGUST           



City of Geneva, Illinois 
Local Historic District & Landmarks   
Property Inventory Survey 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 
 

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: 

GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: 
 

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES: 
 

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES: 
 

SOURCES: 



City of Geneva, Illinois 
Local Historic District & Landmarks   
Property Inventory Survey 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 
 

1999


	Survey 2016 Form F - 01.11.17
	Survey 2016 Form B - 01.10.17
	Survey 2016 Form Photo - 01.11.17

	undefined: Off
	undefined_2: On
	NonContributing  Built After 1987: Off
	NonContributing  Reversible Alterations: Off
	NonContributing  Irreversible Alterations: Off
	undefined_3: On
	undefined_4: Off
	undefined_5: On
	Not in HD  Individual Historic Landmark: Off
	undefined_6: On
	undefined_7: Off
	Not Applicable  Not in NR District: Off
	Demolition Approved: 
	undefined_8: Off
	Other HPC Action: 3.20.07 Doors; 5.15.12  Exterior Rehabilitation; 6.20.13 Bronze Plaque Installation 
	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The Pure Oil Station, located at 502 W. State Street in Geneva, is a distinctive example of 20th-century commercial architecture. Constructed in 1937, the station is situated along the historic Lincoln Highway. Following a 1999 survey of 500 buildings in the city, the Pure Oil Station was identified as a significant structure due to its historical and architectural value.

The station was rehabilitated for adaptive reuse as a banking drive-thru facility. Its design reflects the marketing strategies used by Pure Oil in the 1920s and 1930s, catering to motorists along the Lincoln Highway. Built-in the Tudor Revival style, the building's design is believed to have been created by architect Carl Peterson specifically for Pure Oil. This style was also popular for residential buildings of the same period, such as those at 405 S. First Street and 120 N. Second Street in Geneva.

The station opened on Wednesday, December 1, 1937, and was constructed by August Wilson. It was operated and leased by the Clark Brothers—Bob, George, and Kenneth. The station featured four pumps, heated bays, hydraulic racks, air compressors, and restrooms for both men and women, making it a modern and convenient stop for travelers.

The construction and finishing of the station involved several local contractors: the brickwork was completed by E. E. Engstrom, heating and plumbing by Robert Halvorsen, electrical work by Frank Carlson, millwork and cabinetry by Rheinheimer of Elgin, painting by Bengston Decorating Co. of Batavia, linoleum flooring by J. A. Skoglund & Son, and furniture provided by Howell Co. August Wilson served as the general contractor for the project.

Today, the Pure Oil Station is an important historical structure in Geneva, with its unique architecture and connection to the city's automotive history.
	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central Geneva NRHP Update; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records; Wilson Brothers - Contractors & Builders, 1905-1931 by Donald Wilson (2002)
	AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	LEFT STREET VIEW: 
	RIGHT STREET VIEW: 
	STREET VIEW: 
	ACCESSORY 1: 
	REAR CORNER/ ACCESSORY: 
	CORNER STREET/ ACCESSORY: 
	ACCESSORY 2: 
	ACCESSORY 3: 
	LANDSCAPE 1: 
	LANDSCAPE 2: 
	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 502 West State Street
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 2012, 2013
	ARCHITECT: Unknown
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1937
	COMMON NAME: Geneva Bank and Trust
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: Pure Oil Gas Station
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: Gas Station, Tudor Revival
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: 
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 1
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Poured Concrete
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Brick
	FRONT PORCH: N/A 
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A 
	ENTRY DOORS: Commercial Entry
	WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood, Clad
	WINDOW STYLE: Panel, Fixed
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Cross Gabled 
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt Shingles
	VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes
	CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick 
	OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: 
	PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER PIN: 12-03-335-008
	BUILDER: August Wilson
	WILSON BROTHERS: AUGUST


